4/19/24, 11:21 AM Mail - Quotation - Outlook

Fw: Alu Profile 6063 T6

Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>
Thu 4/18/2024 11:57 PM
To:Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>

Please quote all North Zone enquires in Bhiwadi Plant only.

From: Saurabh Singhal <ssinghal@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 2:44 PM

To: Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: Vipin Srivastava <vipinsrivastava@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Fwd: Alu Profile 6063 T6

Please provide quote from Bhiwadi plant
Get Outlook for Android

From: sales@vijaytools.com <sales@vijaytools.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 2:09:28 PM

To: Saurabh Singhal <ssinghal@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: 'Gaurav Sachdeva' <gaurav@vijaytools.com>
Subject: FW: Alu Profile 6063 T6

Hi Saurabh.

Please check below profile as per Gaurav’s email.

Client is asking for app. 10-12 tons material as first order. This may be a regular order as well.
Can we produce the same in 6063 T6 grade and what will be the conversion?

Note — exact dimensions as per email, no deviations allowed.

Best regards,
Rajan Aggarwal.

VIJAY ENGINEERING WORKS
180 9001:2015

O-2 INDUSTRIAL AREA
JALANDHAR — 144004
PUNJAB, INDIA

TEL - +91 181 5088255, 2290045
Mobile - +91 9814061911

Email — sales@ )
Website — ww

scaffolding.com

From: gaurav@vijaytools.com <gaurav@vijaytools.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 18,2024 1:21 PM

To: 'Rajan' <sales@vijaytools.com>

Subject: Alu Profile
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https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg
mailto:sales@vijaytools.com
mailto:rajan@vewscaffolding.com
http://www.vewscaffolding.com/
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Gesamigewicht: 124 kgim
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